1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	PUBLIC UTILITIES OPEN MEETING
4	Thursday, May 30, 2019
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	
8	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 a.m. at
9	160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
10	
11	PRESENT: CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairman,
12	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Commissioner,
13	SADZI MARTHA OLIVA, Commissioner,
14	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner,
15	MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner.
16	
17	
18	
19	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY
20	BY: KRISTIN BRAJKOVICH, CSR
21	License No. 084-3810
22	

- 1 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Pursuant to the Open
- 2 Meetings Act, I call the May 30, 2019, Regular Open
- 3 Meeting to order. Commissioners Sheahan, Oliva, and
- 4 Bocanegra are with me in Chicago. Commissioner
- 5 Kimbrel is in Springfield. We have a quorum.
- 6 There are no requests to speak. We
- 7 will now move on to our Public Utility Agenda.
- 8 There are edits to the April 17, 2019,
- 9 Regular Open Meeting Minutes and May 13, 2019,
- 10 Special Open Meeting Minutes. There are no edits to
- 11 the May 2, 2019, Special Open Meeting Minutes.
- 12 Are there any objections to approving
- 13 these minutes?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 Hearing none, the minutes are
- 16 approved.
- 17 Moving on to our Electric Agenda.
- 18 Items E-1 through E-11 concern
- 19 citations against various agents, brokers, and
- 20 consultants, installer of distributed generation, and
- 21 installer of electric vehicle charge stations.
- 22 Are there any objections to

- 1 considering these items together and approving the
- 2 Proposed Orders initiating the proceedings?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 5 Item E-12 concerns a consumer
- 6 complaint against ComEd. Are any objections to
- 7 approving the proposed order and denying the
- 8 complaint?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 11 Item E-13 concerns a consumer
- 12 complaint against Ameren. Are there any objections
- 13 to denying the Petition for interlocutory review?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 Hearing none, the Petition is denied.
- 16 Item E-14 concerns a consumer
- 17 complaint against ComEd. Are there any objections to
- 18 granting the Joint Motion to Dismiss?
- 19 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Joint Motion is
- 21 granted.
- 22 Items E-15 concerns an amendment to

- 1 Code Part 310. Are there any objections to approving
- 2 the Proposed Order authorizing the second notice
- 3 period?
- 4 (No response.)
- 5 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 6 Item E-16 concerns Alternating
- 7 Currents' applications for authority to install,
- 8 maintain, or repair electrical vehicle charging
- 9 stations.
- 10 Are there any objections to approving
- 11 the Proposed Order approving the application?
- 12 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the order is approved.
- 14 Item E-17 concerns Ameren and
- 15 Southwestern Electric Cooperative's joint petition
- 16 for approval of two customer releases.
- 17 Are there any objections to approving
- 18 the Proposed Order granting the petition?
- 19 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 21 Items E-18 through E-20 concern
- 22 applications for authority to operate as agents,

- 1 brokers, and consultants. Are there any objections
- 2 to considering these items together and approving the
- 3 Proposed Orders?
- 4 (No response.)
- 5 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 6 Item E-21 concerns ComEd's petition
- 7 for declaratory ruling regarding the applicability of
- 8 Code Part 452 in allowing ComEd's customer service
- 9 representatives to discuss its price to compare with
- 10 its customers.
- 11 Are there any objections to approving
- the Proposed Order granting the petition?
- 13 (No response.)
- 14 Hearing none, the order is approved.
- 15 Items E-22 through E-25 concern
- 16 petitions for confidential treatment of various
- annual reports. Are there any objections to
- 18 considering these items together and approving the
- 19 Proposed Orders?
- 20 (No response.)
- 21 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- Items E-26 through E-47 concern

- 1 applications for authority to install energy
- 2 efficiency measures. Are there any objections to
- 3 considering these items together and approving the
- 4 Proposed Orders?
- 5 (No response.)
- 6 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 7 Moving on to our Gas Agenda.
- 8 Items G-1 and G-2 concern Peoples Gas
- 9 and North Shore Gas filing to eliminate bimonthly
- 10 billing. Are there any objections to considering
- 11 these items together and not suspending the filings?
- 12 (No response.)
- 13 Hearing none, the filings are not
- 14 suspended.
- 15 Item G-3 concerns Nicor's application
- 16 for authority to construct, operate, and maintain
- 17 distribution facilities in Jo Daviess County. Are
- there any objections to approving the Proposed Orders
- 19 approving the application?
- 20 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 22 Item G-4 concerns North Shore Gas and

- 1 Peoples Gas' reconciliation of revenues collected
- 2 under its energy efficiency and on-bill financing
- 3 adjustment rider.
- 4 Are there any objections to approving
- 5 the Proposed Order approving the reconciliation?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 8 Item G-5 concerns a consumer complaint
- 9 against Peoples Gas. Are there any objections to
- 10 approving the Proposed Order dismissing the
- 11 complaint?
- 12 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 14 Item G-6 concerns a consumer complaint
- 15 against Peoples Gas. Are there any objections to
- approving the Proposed Order granting the complaint?
- 17 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 19 Item G-7 concerns Peoples Gas'
- 20 petition for authority to issue up to \$300 million of
- 21 long-term debt. Are there any objections to
- 22 approving the Proposed Order granting the petition?

```
1 (No response.)
```

- 2 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 3 Item G-8 concerns Consumers Gas'
- 4 petition seeking authority to enter into a storage
- 5 contract with an affiliated interest. Are there any
- 6 objections to approving the Interim Order?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 Hearing none, the Interim Order is
- 9 approved.
- 10 Moving on to our Telecommunications
- 11 Agenda. Item T-1 concerns the cancellation of
- 12 Cellular Properties' authority to provide
- 13 telecommunications services. Are there any
- 14 objections to approving the Proposed Order cancelling
- 15 Cellular Properties' authority?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 18 Items T-2 through T-8 concern
- 19 citations against various telecommunications services
- 20 providers. Are there any objections to considering
- 21 these items together and approving the Proposed
- Orders initiating the proceedings?

```
1
                       (No response.)
2
                    Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
                    Items T-9 and T-10 concern petitions
3
4
     seeking confidential treatment of their annual
     reports. Are there any objections to considering
5
6
     these items together and approving the Proposed
     Orders?
7
8
                       (No response.)
9
                    Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
10
                    Items T-11 through T-13 concern
11
     petitions to cancel their authority to provide
12
     telecommunications services. Are there any
13
     objections to considering these items together and
14
     approving the Proposed Orders?
15
                       (No response.)
16
                    Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
                    Moving on to our Water and Sewer
17
18
     Agenda.
19
                    Item W-1 concerns Aqua's
     reconciliation of revenues collected under its
20
21
     qualified infrastructure plant surcharge rider.
22
                    There are substantive edits to the
```

- 1 Order. The edited Order deems the Diversatech and
- 2 Route 50 projects qualify as qualified infrastructure
- 3 plants.
- I move to approve the proposed edits.
- 5 Is there a second?
- 6 COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA: Second.
- 7 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Any discussion?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 All those in favor of approving the
- 10 proposed edits, say aye.
- 11 (Chorus of ayes.)
- 12 Opposed, say nay.
- 13 (No response.)
- 14 The ayes have it, and the proposed
- 15 edits are approved. I move to approve the Order as
- 16 edited. Is there a second?
- 17 COMMISSIONER OLIVA: Second.
- 18 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Any discussion?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 All those in favor of approving the
- 21 Order as edited, say aye.
- (Chorus of ayes.)

- 1 Opposed, say nay.
- 2 (No response.)
- 3 The ayes have it, and the Order as
- 4 edited is approved.
- 5 Moving on to our Miscellaneous Agenda.
- 6 Item M-1 concerns an amendment to Code
- 7 Part 220. Are there any objections to approving the
- 8 Proposed Order adopting the rules?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- Moving on to our Other Business
- 12 Agenda.
- 13 Item O-1 concerns the approval of
- 14 batches, contracts, and confirmations under the
- 15 adjustable block program. Are there any objections
- 16 to approving the Program Administrator's Submissions?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 Hearing none, the Program
- 19 Administrator's Submissions are approved.
- Judge Teague Kingsley, do we have any
- 21 matters to come before the Commission today?
- JUDGE KINGSLEY: I don't, but I wanted to

clarify for E-13, the Commission is denying both petitions for interlocutory review. CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Okay. Concerning the consumer complaint against Ameren. Okay. Thank you. Do any of the Commissioners have any other business to discuss? (No response.) Hearing none and without objection, this meeting stands adjourned. Thank you. (WHICH WERE ALL THE PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE ABOVE-ENTITLED CAUSE ON THIS DATE.)